

Community Corrections Partnership (CCP)

Meeting Minutes Friday, February 5, 2016 10:45 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. Santa Ynez Marriott 555 McMurray Rd, Buellton

Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee Members in Attendance:

Brown, Bill, Sheriff

Clayman, Ken, Interim Public Defender (PD)

Dudley, Joyce, District Attorney (DA)

Gleghorn, Alice, PhD., Director, Alcohol, Drug and Mental Health Services (ADMHS)

Darrel Parker for James E. Herman, Presiding Judge

Rabago, Guadalupe, Chief Probation Officer

Community Corrections Partnership General Members in Attendance:

Cué, Eduardo, Director, Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse (CADA) **Gomez, Idalia**, Program Director, Santa Barbara Rape Crisis Center **McDonald, Ray**, Executive Director, Workforce Development Board **Nielson, Daniel**, Director, Department of Social Services (DSS) **Wolf, Janet**, 2nd District Supervisor

Members Absent:

Cirone, Bill, Superintendent of County Schools **Martin, Ralph**, Santa Maria Police Chief

Staff and Other Attendees:

Alvarez, Tom, Budget Director, County Executive Office Bierman, Kerrie, Director of Administration, DA Czuleger, Jerry, County Counsel Fletcher, Damon, Administrative Deputy Director, Probation Hamilton, Kelly, Commander, SBSO Heitman, Tanja, Deputy Chief Probation Officer Krene, Liz, Probation Manager Lardner, Ed, Captain, Lompoc Police Department McCammon, Julie, Acting Chief Deputy, SBSO McCarty, Ann, Executive Director, North County Rape Crisis McCrory, Stacy, Forensic Manager, ADMHS Miyasato, Mona, County Executive Officer Nicola, Mag, Chief Deputy DA Shean, Kim, Probation Manager Spain, Danielle, Director, Conflict Solutions Inc. (CSI)

Those present made self-introductions.

Ward, Katie, Program Supervisor, SBSO

Roll Call of CCP Members

Present
Bill Brown
Ken Clayman
Eduardo Cué

Absent
Bill Cirone
Ralph Martin

Joyce Dudley

Alice Gleghorn

Idalia Gomez

Ray McDonald

Daniel Nielson

Darrel Parker (arrived 10:57)

Guadalupe Rabago

Janet Wolf

Roll Call of Executive Committee CCP Members

Present Absent Ralph Martin

Ken Clayman

Alice Gleghorn

Rai Montes De Oca

Darrel Parker

Guadalupe Rabago

Public Comment

None

Approval by the CCP of the minutes from December 4, 2015, Joint CCP/ECCP meeting -A||

 A motion was made by DA Dudley and seconded by Sheriff Brown to approve the December 4, 2015, minutes. A vote was taken and the minutes were approved by all CCP members.

Approval by the ECCCP of the minutes from December 4, 2015, Joint CCP/ECCCP meeting – All

 A motion was made by Sheriff Brown and seconded by DA Dudley to approve the December 4, 2015, minutes. A vote was taken and the minutes were approved by all ECCCP members present.

1. Allocation of Realignment Planning funds - Tanja Heitman

- A memo was provided and reviewed with the group regarding the workgroup's proposal
 to allocate up to \$100,000 to retain an independent consultant to conduct an analysis
 and present strategic planning recommendations and \$20,000 for an independent
 consultant to facilitate a Pre-Trial Services planning process.
- The Court has applied for a planning grant for a Pre-trial program and these funds would augment the grant.
- Tom Alvarez stated the consultant to present a strategic planning recommendation will assist the CCP in determining gaps in service.
- A motion was made by Supervisor Wolf and seconded by Dr. Gleghorn to approve the request to allocate CCP Planning Funds of \$100,000 for an independent consultant to

conduct an analysis and present a strategic planning recommendations and \$20,000 to retain an independent consultant to facilitate a Pre-Trial Services planning process.

A roll call vote was taken of the CCP members present.

Ayes: 10

(Sheriff Brown, DA Dudley, PD Clayman, Chief Rabago, Dr. Gleghorn, Ed Cue, Idalia Gomez, Ray McDonald, Daniel Nielson, Supervisor Wolf)

Nayes: 0

Abstention: 1 (Darrel Parker)

- A motion was made by DA Dudley and seconded by Dr. Gleghorn to approve the
 request to allocate CCP Planning Funds of \$100,000 for an independent consultant to
 conduct an analysis and present a strategic planning recommendations and \$20,000 to
 retain an independent consultant to facilitate a Pre-Trial Services planning process.
 - o A roll call vote was taken of the ECCCP members present.

Ayes: 5

(Sheriff Brown, DA Dudley, PD Clayman, Chief Rabago, Dr. Gleghorn)

Nayes: 0

Abstention: 1 (Darrel Parker)

2. Re-Entry Steering Committee (RSC) – Tanja Heitman

- A memo was reviewed with the group.
- A motion made by Sheriff Brown and seconded by Supervisor Wolf to appoint Stacy McCrory to the RSC as the Alcohol, Drug and Mental Health Services (ADMHS) representative and appoint Katie Ward and Kim Shean as the RSC co-chairs. All members present approved and Darrel Parker abstained.

3. Sheriff's Treatment Program (STP) Update – Katie Ward

- A memo was provided and reviewed with the group.
- At any given time there are 45-60 inmates in STP and services are provided two hours a day, five days a week for 8-12 weeks.
- There are a variety of interventions that are available at the jail however the STP program is specifically for high risk, high criminogenic need offenders.
- The Sheriff stated that Katie has done a great job with the oversight of the STP. This is the 20th year of the program with approximately 10,000 inmates that have participated in the program.
- The Sheriff reported that STP is funded entirely by the inmate welfare fund. There have been some regulation changes with the inmate welfare fund which is estimated to reduce the fund by \$300,000 \$400,000 on a \$1.4 million budget.
- There have been challenges with tracking those that have completed the program due to staffing shortages and database limitations.
- Supervisor Wolf asked what the percentage of STP inmates were realigned offenders as funding could be provided if needed. Katie reported that there is not a breakdown but that could be provided.
- Mary O'Gorman asked if STP was being put into the Results First model. Tanja stated it
 is not as we do not have the data necessary. There is the potential to bring STP into the
 Realignment analysis that is done by UCSB.
- Katie reported that it is a priority to look at the national data as to what works and to implement with fidelity into STP. That must be done prior to doing a data analysis.
- DA Dudley stated that there is a captive audience with those that are in custody and these kinds of training programs are beneficial. Also, the realignment funding can be used for those that are not realigned offenders.

4. UCSB Realignment Evaluation Update – Tanja Heitman

- A handout was provided and reviewed with the group.
- The UCSB Realignment Evaluation will be before the Board of Supervisor on March 8th.
- The Courts are ordering more splits sentences then ordered at inception. DA Dudley
 indicated offenders can decide if they want a split sentence and frequently they prefer to
 do their time in jail.

5. Proposed Public Safety Realignment Spending Plan Fiscal year (FY) 2016-17 – Tanja Heitman

- A handout was provided and reviewed with the group which outlined a status quo budget. This was recommended by the workgroup as we move forward with the strategic planning process.
- Expansion requests were received from:
 - The SBSO for additional staffing for STP (two drug and alcohol counselors).
 Additional information is needed regarding the reduced funding to the inmate welfare fund. The request was not funded due to the timing and the need for additional information.
 - The DA's Office requested an increase from a half time staff to a full time staff in the victim witness program. The request is on hold due to the strategic planning process and to determine how the Results First tool will be used in the decision making process
 - The Courts requested \$350,000 to launch the supervised Pre-Trial program but the plans are not complete. The request will be considered but additional information is needed.
 - The workgroup discussed the need for a data analyst or programmer and the possibility of hiring one as a shared resource for the Partnership.
- It has been suggested to have additional funding allocated for housing but a more specific plan is needed. Under the current funding we are able to meet the needs of the realigned population. Additional funding will not help with finding appropriate housing options for those difficult to place clients. Currently there is housing available in each region: Good Sam in Santa Maria and Lompoc; Well Bridge, Path, Hospitality House, and Stalwalt in Santa Barbara. There have been additional vendors but they have not been in compliance with the requirements so they are not ability to be utilized.
- The Prop 47 Request for Proposals (RFPs) are anticipated to be released later this year and housing is a focus of that effort. The California State Association of Counties (CSAC) has done outreach to offer assistance in incorporating the work done through Results First.
- The difference between last year's budget and this year's budget will be approximately \$250,000. It is estimated that the FY 2016-17 allocation will be over \$11 million.
- The Chief stated that a lot of the discussion and work that is done by the CCP workgroup and it would be very difficult to hash out the budget at the CCP meetings.
- The Chief thanked the workgroup members for the work they have done and will continue to do.
- Supervisor Wolf stated we do not have a summary of where the realigned offenders are
 as a recent presentation before the Board of Supervisors indicated that the population is
 declining. The number of realigned offenders in the jail has been declining and yet the
 funding allocated to the SBSO is the same. The Sheriff stated at inception there was a
 large number of offenders that were returned to the county that would ultimately be
 serving their sentences in jail. The realignment funding filled the gap from the reduced

funding to SBSO during the recession which has allowed the jail to remain at status quo. The jail requirements do not change, as there are basic functions to operating the jail regardless of the population. The funding has allowed the jail to remain open at capacity.

- Tanja advised that the funding formula that was developed for the SBSO has essentially become the base funding.
- Stacey McCrory commented that perhaps the State hospital clients are a population that are in need of services.
- Dr. Gleghorn indicated that ADMHS did not put in any expansion request, not because
 there aren't additional needs but they wanted to hear what the consultant recommends
 for the overall system. ADMHS had issues with fully implementing and accessing MediCal funding last year and the kinks have been worked out and are now able to fully
 access the funding. As such the budget will be augmented to reflect the Medi-Cal
 funding.
- The full realignment plan will be presented at the April 1st meeting.
- A motion was made by Daniel Nielson and seconded by Ray McDonald to approve the proposed Public Safety Realignment Spending Plan FY 2016-17.
 - o A roll call vote was taken of the CCP members present.

Ayes: 10

(Sheriff Brown, DA Dudley, PD Clayman, Chief Rabago, Dr. Gleghorn, Ed Cue, Idalia Gomez, Ray McDonald, Daniel Nielson, Supervisor Wolf)

Nayes: 0

Abstention: 1 (Darrel Parker)

- A motion was made by DA Dudley and seconded by Dr. Gleghorn to approve the proposed Public Safety Realignment Spending Plan FY 2016-17.
 - o A roll call vote was taken of the ECCCP members present.

Aves: 5

(Sheriff Brown, PD Dudley, PD Clayman, Chief Rabago, Dr. Gleghorn)

Nayes: 0

Abstention: 1 (Darrel Parker)

6. **Results First Update**— Tanja Heitman

- Questions have been asked how Results First could or should be incorporated into funding decisions.
- The CCP workgroup has begun discussing and the Results First technical assistance team has provided some initial policies and protocols for consideration.
- The plan is to have the workgroup along with feedback from other counties, CSAC, and Results First technical assistance staff develop a draft policy then bring it before the CCP for approval.

7. Public Comment of Partnership – All

None

Next Meeting: August 12, 2016 - Santa Ynez Marriott

Respectfully submitted by Melanie Davis, Executive Secretary